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Message

From: John Gandy [John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz]

Sent: 3/07/2023 2:29:32 p.m.

To: Kate Robinson [Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz]; Trish Cleland [Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz]; Magdalena
Garafova [Magdalena.Garafova2 @comcom.govt.nz]; Jordan Hamilton [Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz]

Subject: Re: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study

Most of the data they supply will be for Part 6 ID. So Ronin Meaclem will know who to ask. If they five us GID}S
data, I'm pretty sure Martin will know as well.

John Gandy (he/his) (Currently working at home)

Chief Adviser

Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko

44 The Terrace | PO Box 2351 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand

DDI +64 924 3677 | Mob 027 4697 694 | john.gandy@comcom.govt.nz

www.comcom.govt.nz

From: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>

Date: Monday, 3 July 2023 at 14:28

To: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>, Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>,
Magdalena Garafova <Magdalena.Garafova2@comcom.govt.nz>, Jordan Hamilton
<Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study

Thanks John, I've sent to Martin. In response to Hiramai’s other question —who will know the last date they provided us
with GIS data?

Kate

Kate Robinson

Project Coordinator, Market Regulation

Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko

44 The Terrace | PO Box 2351 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand
Mob 0274793764 | Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz

www.comcom.govt.nz

From: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 1:20 PM

To: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>; Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>; Magdalena
Garafova <Magdalena.Garafova2 @comcom.govt.nz>; Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study

Martin is the only one who will have the software to look at this, so yes please Kate
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

Date: Monday, 3 July 2023 at 13:13

To: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>, Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>,
Magdalena Garafova <Magdalena.Garafova2 @comcom.govt.nz>, Jordan Hamilton
<Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study

No — we need to send to Martin R. Happy for me to do this?

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

Sent: Monday, July 3,2023 12:38 PM

To: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2 @comcom.govt.nz>; Magdalena Garafova <Magdalena.Garafova2 @comcom.govt.nz>;
Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>

Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2 @comcom.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study

No, | have nothing that will open this. Anybody else?

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:48:10 AM

To: Magdalena Garafova <Magdalena.Garafova2 @comcom.govt.nz>; Jordan Hamilton
<Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>

Cc: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>; Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2 @comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study

Hi Mags / Jordan —is this a data file that you can open / examine? Kate and John are catching up with Tuatahi at 1pm.

Nga mihi nui,
Trish
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From: Hiramai Rogers <hiramai.rogers@tuatahifibre.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>

Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study [CCNZ-IMANAGE.FID358011]

Morena Trish and Kate

Ahead of our call today, please find attached a sample from our GIS data. If the form and content of that data is
acceptable to the Commission:

| understand our current reporting to the Commission includes our GIS data showing the availability of fibre in specific
geographic locations

if the Commission can please confirm the last date we provide our GIS data, we can put together an update from that
data to who where we have extended our fibre network since that date to now

Moving forward, it would be good to understand if this reporting is something the Commission is going to ask us to do in
addition to the current reporting requirements; and, if so, how often the Commission will be seeking these updates?

Also, | know that the explanatory information provided invites us to share our views, and it would be helpful to get an
understanding about what specific matters you would like us to focus on (e.g. rural fibre deployment and provisioning
constraints (controls) and cost barriers)?

| look forward to talking with you shortly.

ka kite
Hiramai

Hiramai Rogers | Chief Legal & Regulatory Officer | M +64 (27) 7033653

From: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Hiramai Rogers <hiramai.rogers@tuatahifibre.co.nz>

Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study [CCNZ-IMANAGE.FID358011]

Good afternoon Hiramai,
| realise | never responded to your question below. We are ok with the scope of that data (e.g. completed network only).

Kind regards
Trish

From: Hiramai Rogers <hiramai.rogers@tuatahifibre.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 1:25 PM

To: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>

Cc: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>; Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2 @comcom.govt.nz>; Ben Oakley
<Ben.Oakley@comcom.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study [CCNZ-IMANAGE.FID358011]
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You don't often get email from hiramai.rogers@tuatahifibre.co.nz. Learn why this is important

kia ora Trish

Our team is putting together a sample set of data to share with you. They have noted that our GIS data currently only
records completed network, and does not include future planned network (eg network we have planned to build, or
have entered into an agreement with a third party (developer) to build per a scheduled build contract). We just want to
be sure the Commission is ok with the scope of that data?

ka kite
Hiramai

Hiramai Rogers | Chief Legal & Regulatory Officer | M +64 (27) 7033653

From: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>

Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Hiramai Rogers <hiramai.rogers@tuatahifibre.co.nz>

Cc: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>; Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>; Ben Oakley
<Ben.Oakley@comcom.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study [CCNZ-IMANAGE.FID358011]

Thank you for your reply Hiramai, and your offer of involvement and support for the study. We can shift the session on
Monday, 3 July to 1pm, that is no problem. I'll send through the request now.

Nga mihi nui,
Trish

From: Hiramai Rogers <hiramai.rogers@tuatahifibre.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>

Cc: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>; Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study [CCNZ-IMANAGE.FID358011]

kia ora Trish, John and Kate

Tuatahi was aware of the Rural Connectivity Study, and are very keen to be involved and support the Commission on this
project. We are very interested to know about the purpose of this study, in terms of the outcomes the Commission
intends to deliver (including any recommendations in terms of regulatory settings, roll-out methodologies, etc.). We
have a lot of experience in rural areas and dealing with existing (third-party owned) infrastructure assets (particularly
electricity poles) to extend fibre, which presents a range of risks and overheads depending on the condition and ability
of those infrastructure assets to be used for a shared purpose. We will be happy to share those experiences with the
Commission if it will help to form a more complete overview.

In the meantime, | will circulate the data request to our Team now and ask them to confirm they can meet the 3 July
timeframe, and how quickly we can provide you with sample data file of 5 records.

Is there any way we can schedule our call on Monday, 3 July to 1pm? | have a pre-arranged meeting at 2pm that will be
difficult to move, but not impossible if you are unable to meet earlier.

Please also extend my thanks to Ben for getting back to me on this so quickly.
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ka kite
Hiramai

L Hiramai Rogers

Chief Legal & Regulatory Officer

. M +64 (27) 7033653
R A 11 Ken Browne Drive, Te Rapa, Hamilton 3200
Tu Cl‘l'. o | hl PO Box 27050 Garnett Avenue 3257
E Hiramai.Rogers@tuatahifibre.co.nz
First Fibre tuatahifibre.co.nz

Connect Better

We support flexibility at work. It suits me to send this email now. However, we do not expect a reply outside of your
working hours.

Beware of Scams: Tuatahi First Fibre will never ask you for passwords or bank details. For more advice on how to protect yourself
from scams. Click here for more information

Attention: This e-mail message is intended for the intended recipient only and it may contain Tuatahi First Fibre Limited confidential
or legally privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost if this email has been delivered to the wrong
recipient or where you have received information sent in error. If you have received this email in error or any information appearing or
attached to this email that is confidential (as determined by Tuatahi First Fibre Limited) and sent in error, please immediately delete it
from your system and notify Tuatahi First Fibre Limited. You must not disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you
are not the intended recipient or if you received any information appearing or attached to this email that is confidential (as determined
by Tuatahi First Fibre Limited) and sent in error. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and not
Tuatahi First Fibre Limited. This email has been checked for viruses. However, Tuatahi First Fibre Limited makes no warranty that
this email or any attachments are free from viruses or other conditions which may damage or interfere with recipient data, hardware or
software. The recipient relies on its own procedures and assumes all risk of use and of opening any attachments.

From: Trish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Hiramai Rogers <hiramai.rogers@tuatahifibre.co.nz>

Cc: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>; Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2 @comcom.govt.nz>

Subject: Commerce Commission - Draft Information Request - Rural Connectivity Study [CCNZ-IMANAGE.FID358011]

Good afternoon,

As you may be aware, we are conducting our Rural Connectivity Study under 9a of the Telecommunications Act 2001,
the details of which have been published in the Terms of Reference here.

After initial consultation with the sector, we are pleased with the general support for the Study based on the proposed
dataset and the value this will provide.

We've listened to feedback in relation to sensitivity of some of the data being sought. We want to provide assurance
that the way we use the data to inform our study will be aggregated, and no individual customer information will be
released — including to government departments. Should there be an OIA request, we would not release anything
without talking to the source of the information first.

We are also conscious that collecting this new data ties into the annual monitoring data we collect each year. The 2022
Annual Monitoring Report, recently released, included a rural chapter for the first time, which we think helps tell an
important story about rural connectivity in New Zealand. The gaps identified in this chapter are what we seek to fill in
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with the more granular detail, and this will allow us to differentiate between urban and rural areas, building a more
complete picture about rural connectivity in NZ.

For this year’s Industry Questionnaire, we are combining the data requests for the standard Annual Industry
Questionnaire and the Rural Connectivity Study and will split the request as follows:
e  We will ask for connections and customer information, as a data file first, as part of this information request.
This will allow us to complete more detailed analysis for the Annual Monitoring Report.
e  We will then issue our Annual Industry Questionnaire, and it will only request information we have not already
collected, such as revenue.

By combining the two data requests, this will also ensure that we are not duplicating information requests as common
information can be collected at the same time. We hope that this will reduce the burden on the suppliers of this
information. We also believe that by asking for more granular data for the Annual Monitoring Report, more of the
analysis currently completed by suppliers can be done by the Commission.

We understand that there may be constraints around the data that we are seeking to inform this study. The draft
information request is attached and we request any feedback in writing by 3 July 2023. We will issue the final
information request following consideration of the feedback received.

You will also see in the draft request that we would like you to send a sample data file of 5 records to us before 3 July.
Information on how to do this will be shared in due course. We understand that confidentiality is paramount and the
submission process will reflect that.

We are proposing to allow 4 weeks for the submission of the data requested in the information requests and will take
feedback on this allowance.

We also invite you to meet with us to discuss this in person (over teams). | have held the Monday, 3 July from 2pm to
3pm and if this day/time suits, will forward on the MS Teams request. If this will not work for you, please suggest an
alternative day/time. If you do not feel a meeting is necessary, please advise and | will release the hold from diaries on
our side.

Kind regards,

¥ Trish Cleland

ﬂb Project Manager

A Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko

44 The Terrace | PO Box 2351 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand
Mob 021 562 193 | trish.cleland2@comcom.govt.nz

www.comcom.govt.nz
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This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received this email in error please
immediately notify the sender and delete the email, without using it in any way. The views presented in this email may not be those of
the Commission.



